HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
May 19, 2021
9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of March 2021

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of April 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

April Expenditures (vote)

Wellness Update

CVS Implementation Update

Open Enrollment Update

Reinsurance Update

Budget Discussion

FY20 Audit Report

OPEB Funding (vote)

Incentive Program for COVID Vaccine (vote)
Vacation Time (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — June 16, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — August 18,2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom (if needed)

e
i
O

JS

JS

MK

JS

JS

IS

JS

IS

IS

JS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83839813500?pwd=SVBaMzZTYjhkRUpYcGFIMXNmMZiV2UT09

Meeting ID: 838 3981 3500

Passcode: 603939

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,838398135004,,,,*603939# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,838398135004,,,,*603939# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 838 3981 3500
Passcode: 603939
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kzjFtvLgY




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of March 17, 2021
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Lisa Blackmer
Rich Carmignani Jr Michael Sullivan Michelle Hill
Donna Foglio Denise Cashin

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton
John Garrish Stephen Magosin Barry Del Castilho
Heather Butler

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. with a quorum present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to accept the minutes of February 17, 2021 was made by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded
by Michael Sullivan. A roll call vote was taken with 7 members in favor and 1 abstention.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of February was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$7,998,592.77 with a total monthly income received of $5,575,223.33 and monthly expenses of
$5,725,094.05 with a total net monthly income of ($149,870.72) and an ending month balance of
$7.,848,722.05 with accounts receivable of $1,756,404.70 leaving a total of $43,007,886.87.

Investments and CD’s for February 2021

The investments portfolio value was $12,571,595.75 with a market change of $125,447.34
leaving a total of $12,697,043.09. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,119,782.14, with
interest earned of $7,393.45 leaving a balance of $16,127,175.59.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

W

Page 1 of 3




FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of February for review.

A motion to accept the February expenditures was made by Lisa Blackmer and seconded by Rich
Carmignani Jr. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

RX RFP

John Garrish of BR Fox and Stephen Magosin of Truveris gave an update on the RX RFP
bidding process that was narrowed down to 2 competitors, BCBSMA and CVS Health. There is
about a $2 million difference in saving offered between the two entities with CVS Health
offering the highest savings of approximately $13 million over 3 years. Discussion followed
regarding the impact members could see if we changed to CVS Health as our pharmacy benefit
manager. Members would receive a separate ID card for prescription coverage. The new
contract will be effective July 1, 2021.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to change to CVS Health for our prescription pharmacy benefit
manager effective July 1, 2021. This was seconded by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

CHANGE IAC MEETING DATE

Joe explained that normally our IAC meeting is the 3™ week in April, which falls on school
vacation week. He also stated that many units have asked to begin open enrollment earlier this
year again. Due to these concerns, Joe has decided to change the TAC meeting date to April 14"
to better accommodate our units.

REINSURANCE UPDATE
Joe presented the most recent reinsurance reports stating so far only 1 person has reached our
stop loss limit of $275,000 for FY21.

BCBS SYSTEM CHANGES

Joe explained that we made another system change with BCBS. This new ESS system is more
comparable to the old system we used previously so there was minimal training needed. The
new system is user friendly for staff making processing easier. The system is still not a live
system and runs in batches, but it batches more frequently for faster member access.

BUCKLAND APPEAL

Joe explained that Buckland had a new hire in November who completed the paperwork to enroll
in the health insurance at that time. Buckland processed it on their end and began payroll
deductions but never sent the information to the Trust office to process the enrollment. The error
was discovered when the member tried using the coverage. Buckland has asked for forgiveness
of their error and is requesting that the member not be penalized by it and allowed enrollment.

Lisa Blackmer made a motion to accept the enrollment effective March 1, 2021. This was
seconded by Michael Sullivan. Discussion continued and the motion was withdrawn.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept the enrollment effective date of hire, November 19,
2020. This was seconded by Michelle Hill. A roll call vote was taken with 4 voting yes, 3

voting no and 1 abstention.
@ Page 2 of 3




It was then voted on if the Executive Committee wanted to allow the appeal and member to
come on the insurance. A roll call vote showed 3 voting yes, 4 voting no and 1 abstention — the
appeal and enrollment were denied.

A motion to reconsider accepting the appeal and enrollment effective November 19, 2020 was
made by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner. With discussion, the motion was
withdrawn.

Donna Foglio made a motion to accept the enrollment effective March 1, 2021. This was
seconded by Michelle Hill. A roll call vote was taken with 3 voting yes, 3 voting no, 1
abstention and 1 member now absent from voting — the enrollment was denied.

UNIT COMMUNICATION

Joe presented 2 handouts created by the Trust for units to hang on bulletin boards in work areas
for their employees to see. This is in hopes to assist units in providing members with enrollment
and policy information when they are facing a qualifying event or approaching retirement and
age 65. This will be distributed to all units after the April IAC meeting and posted on the Trust
website as well.

RX DRUG FORMULARY CHANGES

Joe provided information from BCBS regarding upcoming formulary changes effective July 1,
2021. Joe stated this can now be disregarded as the EC had just voted to change the pharmacy
benefit manager to CVS Health effective July 1, 2021.

COVID VACCINE

An EC member asked if there was a way for the Trust to fund incentivizing employees to get the
covid vaccine and share the information with their employers. Employers are struggling with
employees being forthcoming about if they have been vaccinated or not. There was little
discussion on how this could be done with no immediate resolution.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner, the meeting was adjourned at 10:21
a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 14, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — May 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — June 16, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

g/
Page 3 of 3




/
S
7/'88S'T €S0TT'L 95'70S'T 75'690°'S 6€°869°T 90'T60YT  8E'06ST 16'1€9'C €9'€8E'TT  CTOTLT 00°00£°2L 66'SLY’L9 00059701 Atejes-uo jejoL
= = SIS0 asPUl “LOL
¢S'99¢ 6C'¥9€ 99cee 76'98¢€ €9'€SE 78'89¢ 00'000°€ SE'6Y0°E 00°000% SN | seis
00°000°€ ¢S°€0¢ 00°000°S 3LVLS JOLNO/NI T3AYYL | OLS
00°00S = 00°00S ONINIVHL| ozes
= & SANOHAZTIL| oves
00°0S€ 00T 00°0SL°T 00'¥8ST 00'0S2'T sanos ALzns [ oazs
£8°C0T S6°vCT CLlT 66'7TY 69°08 8T ‘ddn$ 440 B AMANOILVLS | 0zbs
00°000% 00°00S°T 00s 0068 00°000°52 80°€99°9T 00°000'SC SSINTIAWSINVEO INIW | - 08eS
¥8'797°C 86°GSE IVANIY ¥3LIIN FOVISOd | SI2S
16T c8e TT°61 00'005°€ 68'L0T‘C 00'00S'€ (sdweis) 30v150d | 02vs
= - 00°00T SHOOH/SOYWHIAVASMIN | 0855
£'69 ¢LLEs 00°00L ¥8°45S 00°00S SISN3dX3 OSIN | 08ss
80°0T 00'000'C £6°88€'T 00005 1ddNS ¥3LNNOD 2 301440 | 02bs
S6'S 66'S 86'8 89'TT 00°009 6'699 00°00S $3Iddns dood | - oevs
96'7TC 7S'8€S 9S'vLT ¢S'6EE 00°00S‘s LLYTT'T 00°009°€ L3INYILNV/ANONTTAL | OveS
00°000°C 00°000°0T 00°006 00'000'S T8'SSS'€C 00°000'2€ WoI1 | Ozes
00°00SCT = 00°000ZT (PnY) SIOINYIS LNOO WAV | soes
00'002'T 0000 00°00C‘T Bupyied
00°0€T‘T 000€T‘T 00°0€C'T 00°0€2°T 00°0€C'T 00°0€TT 000€2'T 00'0€Z'T 00°0€¢'T 00'0€CT 00'0S¥'ST 00'094vT 00°000°ST iy
- - (44254) $30INNTS INOD Wav | 008S
_WNBMB.QEEN dX3 AYVIVS NON
pa3abpng SINALI FA0Y,
0202A4 139ang |IA3L
6¥°12T0E T8'SET'6E L£'628'8C VL '€CTSTE 06’7y '8y €9'veL'ee STZI8LT Y6'9€TTY 69°0€8'67  TE'T6E'LTT 00'028'68Y T¥'206°S9% 00°S68°89Y SLHINTE ¥ SIOYM 'LOL
- - XVLSNIHLTY3H dW3NN | 6815
0€'1C 0€'TC 0€'TC 0895 (07414 0v'8¢ 0r'8¢ 0v'8¢ 00°0ce vevee 00°0Ce JONVHASNIZAN | sels
9€°£50S 9€'£S0S 9€'£50S 9€'£50°S r'v8S’9 87'89Cv 6'STTY 8T'89C'Y 87'89T'Y oT'Tve'y 000052y 0T'T€9'SS 00°000°0% FONVANSNIHLIVIH | $81S
3 - dv3 'D0Ud LSSV 'dNT | 681
00°£01L6 00°000'86 €£°899°L8 00'000'88 134 AYOLNGRIINGD | 18IS
= & 00°000°S (eri0)xviaan | oeis
o & (ce0) void | isp
= - TvS 33A0TINI 'dNEL | 02lS
= = INLYINO | oElS
00000t - 00°SLS AUAZONOT| svis
€8°7¥0°ST STLST'VE TL'0SLEC 8€99%'9¢ 89'18L'Th S6'LTV 6T €8'£95°€T 97°0v8'9¢ TOVES'ST  TTEVO9T 00'000Ste v€'8TC'CCE 00°000S€€ SAUVIVS | Ohig
Hdy yorepn Arenigey Azenuepr Jequiadag | J1aquisAON 1890320 Jaquisydes 3snBny Anp 0¢-9/1-L 0€-9/b-L 02/0¢/9-61/1/L 1I4IN3E ? SIDOYM
pa3abpng alA [enjoy pajabpng SWFLl | 3000
120Z2-Ad 0202-Ad 020ZA4 139ang | wau

(1202 ‘0€ aunr 01 020z ‘I AINr) SASNIAdXT ONILYHIJO 0202 UVIA YOS |

1SNyl IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




128988 €€'T6L'0S €6'SS9'EE 9T6IV'8E 6T 966'TS 69'799°0S  €SLSETE S8'9L6'SH 8LTVL'8Y  T9'€T9'TET 00°026'76S 98'Lvv'695 | 006POPLY || SIV.OL |
00'8STL 66'SPY'Y 00'zze's 00'98T 00°S/8'T 00'6%LC 00°SS6'T 00'80T°C 9%'8¢S‘L  80°'TTS'E 00°00%‘LT 9%'690°9€ 00'00S'0% ©ONISSI00¥d VLYA TV.L0L
00°8ST'L 66'SHY'y 00'CTE'e 009/8°T 00'S/8°T 00'6%LC 00'SS6'T 00'80T'C 9¥'825°L  80'TIS'E 00°00%°9¢ 89'5886C 00°000'8T ~/AY3S HO3L 3 40Md OSIN | 006S
0058y 00000C 04 dOL)S3A | 0ses
00°000°T 8/'80€T 00005 SITddNS YILNdNOD | 02vS
- - TFUYMLHO0S ¥31NdNOD 0zrs
= = 0000002 FUVAQYYH ¥3LNAWOD | 0008
_ 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/L-L  |02/0€/9-6L/LIL Ll
pajebpng dLA [endy | pajebpng SW3LlI [3a09|
_ 1202-Ad 0202-Ad 0Z0ZA4 139ang | N3l




99'/20'vvs'6 | TS'ecl188's | SO'ZzL'er8’. | LL'T6G'866'L | 8S57/69109°L | 18T60¥SSL | ¢L/S6'0£9'0 | S'G89'VZ00L | Y6 ¥BE'BLL6 | LL669SKS . | 89/92/CF | £8°€06 1990 FONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIANT
syususnipy|
99'/20'v¥S'6 | 2G'8el’188's | G0'TTL'e8’. | LL'T6G'866'L | 857/69'109°. | 18760¥8GL | ¢L'/S6'089'9 | S'S89'VZO0L | Y6 ¥8E8LL6 | L. 669CPS L | 89/9€2/E Y | £8°£06159°0 oouEjeg ysed

FONYIVE
¥1'688'299 Lyoly'zen’t  |(zL0l8'6¥)) 61'668'06¢ LL%09'2L 69°GEL'€SH (le'gzL'ese’s) | 6b°00€'91C €2'589'PeC'C | €0zee'tLL'e  [(G1'9€5°642°2) | LO'SEL'BEB SWODNI ATHINOW L3N TV.LOL
90'2SY'eeL's | L9'GGL'ErL'S | SOVB0'SZL'S | L00S6'L2L'S | ZZ¥SY'vLS'S | €672G6'GEL°S | LL00L'Y99'S | 2ELPS'EOV'S | LOLEZOSE | ¥S160Z09'C | 86'60L'605S | ¥1822°909°S SASNIAXI ATHLNOW TYL0L]
L2'898'se €€'26.'0G £6'659'ce 9Z'691'8¢ 62°966'LS 69'795'0S €5°/6¢'LE 68'9/6'GY 8L2vL'8y z9ez9'zel 8Y'GEC'vE 26°G.6'/€ sasuadx3 Bugesado yun jeioL
S8'€85'669's | 82°696'269' | ZL'8EP'L69'S | SL08Y'€89'S | 86°/SYCOV'S | ¥2'€65°589'G | 8L'€VLTE9'S | LP0LSLSES | B8'8ZOBSY'E | 26 LOVVIF'S | 6V VI8 VIV'S | C2 2L €95 sesuadx3 ueid [ejoL
0T'96L'St S8'¥68'ShY SG6YL 'Y 26'.99'7eY 96°€25'0tY 88'058'vEY A 81'680'GEY vlovz'eey 8L LSL'6S5Y ov'vli'szy 20 viy'Sey WBLARIOS wile| % “dX3 19O
pled wniwald Jg Sg09
2oueUL{/M }snipe uooay
(61'269'€12'T) S¥'90€£'869 awaipes 808
S9'/8¥'G/L ev'89/ /L) 15886'v/1 €8'Z15'9L1 (86°59¢'05) 9e'zre'8llL 0.'581'621 (Lo'sL8'6¥1) ¥6'7.L'991 (92'¢86'99) (16'6£8'52) (5z'862'229) ('BByy°pul) Soueinsuisy
00°00€'2£0's | 00°00€'2£0'S | 00°00€'ZL0'S | 00°'00€'ZL0'S | 00°00€'CL0'S | 00'00€°2Z0'G | 00'00€°TL0'S | 00'00EZZ0'G | 00'005CL0'S | 00'00€2Z0'S | 00°0052Z0S | 00°00E 220G usodag wierd
(sreWIS3) 3500 WWPY SE0T

SASNALXT ATHINOW
0Z'Lpe'see’s | 80'2LL'9/'9 | ee'eTe’s/s's | 0ZsvR'8LL'e | ¥0'650°ZES'S | Z9°€60'689°9 | OV'2lE0/2'C 19°/¥8'6¥9'G | 06'950'2rL'G | LG'€Zb'8/.'e | €8'€/5'622'E | GL'E9V' PGSO JNOONI ATHLNOW V101
P2309]j0) wniwisld Y¥s sg09
(00°005'666'2) SJusugsnipy 10 swoou] 110
06'66. 26188 96'12. 26°65. 96°68L zLzeL 00'€68 80°8vE'L z20'pee’) ¥5'9.6 22166 ¥6'926 (Lawm) swoouy 352193l
OSLYS¥EE'D | 0L 0BZ'SLL'9 | L€ 10G¥.SSG | 82680°8LL'S | B0ECE 1ES'S | 060958890 | OVBL6'BOZG | 6L 66V'809'S | 88°22L0v2'S | SO Ly 22L8 19'6,5'822'e | 12'9€5'PPS'9 Pa309](0) winwiesd 301
FNOONI ATHLNOW

2G'8€1°188'8$  [S0'TTL'9¥8'LS [11'265'866'L$ [8G'269'109'L$ [18260'8S' LS |21 'LG6'0£9°08 |Sv'S89'Z0°0LS |v6¥8E'RLL6S |LL66OEYS LS |89 /9C 20 bS |€8'606 15998 |28°89L 51258 oouejeq Buiiels jgjo)

suaugsnipy|

z5'8el'188'es

S0'TTL'8¥8 LS

11'265°'866°'L$

85°/69°'109'L$

18'260'v85°/$

Z1'/56'0€9'9%

€¥'589'v20°0L$

¥6'¥8¢°'8..'6$

12'669'€YS'L$

89/9€°2LE'V$

£8'€06°159'9%

z8'89L'clL's$

oouejeg yses buiuelg

ddv

HVIN

g34

NVF

o3d

AON

100

1d3S

lsnonv

Alnre

annr

AVIN

SWELI

1¥0d3d ISNIJXT ANV SINODNI

1SNAL JONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSINVH




8

9T Yy6'YLe'EY

9Z'9V8'veY'ey

18'988°200'ct

98'7/6'60.L'2Y

16'9.2'165'2y

6L'L/2'Ces Ly

g5 ove'ozL'or

€€'755'695'0Y

6.2,0'922'0%

99°'L6L LGP LE

L2'625'25.'9¢

£6'v¥B'9elL 9

SIqEAI909Y SJUNODIY Y [€J0L

88'20.'96¢

0€'061'268

0L ¥0¥'952'L

£9'¥Z9'0vY'L

80621299}

2520L'0L2 L

00'vLy'ees’l

€2°,06'952'L

86°LEY'086

69'L¥eGL8

Lever'LLo'e

16°€6.'6£6

91qeAIR99Y SJUNodoYy|

68'9YE LGT'EL

12°0,0'866'C1

60°€¥0'L69°CL

GL'G6SLLSTL

04'989'0¥9°CL

¥l /Gt'862°CL

€£'908'06%'L1

ZELLY'LED LL

LeLpT'Les'LL

69'956'6.Lb L1

6,°668°LLLLL

00'100°L96°0L

fejoL

abuey) 1ondel

89'9/2'65¢

ZL/zo'Loe

veLvy'sTl

(567060°69)

95'622'2hE

18'059°208

(66'709'07 1)

(66°5¢8'661)

29'062'15¢

06'090°89¢

6.'%68'051

£8'605'06¢2

1s9193u]

yusodag

12°0,0'866°C1

60°€¥0°269'C)

G/'G66S'LLSCL

0£'989'0¥9'CL

vl /5b'862°CL

€€°908°06%' L1

Ze LY Le9'LL

Le'LveiLes’LL

69°996'6.1'L L

62668 LLL L

00'L00°196'0L

L1°66¥'029'0L

anjep oljojiod

G6'/66'6EL'9L | 18'¢68'GEL'OL | 6G'GLL'L2L'OL | ¥L'ZeL'6LL'OL | €9vLZ'CLL'9L | 2€'818°/60'9L | #6°0S0'¥80'9L | 62'920°0L0°'CL | 86°/¥8'2G0'S) | ¥SLL0'SE0'El | Lz L2eLL0'EL | S0'920'666'2L aduejeg
L0l 22’81, Gy'e6e’L 16°20S'L L€'95Y' vl 8€'/92'¢lL G9'v/6'El Le'82z'Ll Py9LL'LL €€°05.L'LL 91'662'8l 12'255'9L }saiaju]
00°000°000'¢ nsodaq
18'€68'sel'oL | 65°GLL ZeL'9L | vlzeL'ell'olL | €9'v/2'ZLL'9L | 2€'8L8°/B0'9L | ¥6°050'¥80'9)L | 62'9.0'0.0'Cl | 86°/¥8'2S0'EL | 6120680l | LZ'LZE LL0EL | S0°9Z0°666°ZL | ¥8'89'286CL $.d0
SJUSWIISIAU|
96'L08' PP’y 96'L08' VY'Y 96°L08'viY'y 96'1L08'viv'y 96°108'viY'y 96'L08' PPy 'Y 96°L08' V¥ 'y 96°108'vii'y 96'L08'vii'y 96'L08'vib'y 96°L08'vii'y 96°L08' Vit sysodag Jaquiapy [ejoL
susodag
96'L08'Vry'y 96°L08' Y'Y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08' PPy 96'L08' VY'Y 96°L08'viY'y 96°108'vr'y 96'L08'vhY'y 96'L08'vi¥' 96'L08' VY'Y 96°108'vib'y susodog Joquisly
96'Llg'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'L1E'LE 962LE'LE 96'/Le'Le 96°L1€'Le 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1€'lE 96°LlE'LE 96°Lle'Le =01
sesusdxg
Swoou]
96°21e'Le 96°L1€'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'.le'LE 96'2Le'Le 96'/1€'LE 96'LLE'LE 96°.le'Le 96°/1¢'Le 96'21E'lE 96'L1e'Le 96°Lle'LE PWI] OIS @ OBA Panindoy
96'8¥2'001 0s'eer'LolL zs'ler'eol G9'/G2'¢0L 90'€,0'¥0L 8%'080'G0L ¥2'266'701 71 ¥SE'901L 99'0%70'201 11'200°20L 08'66€'801L 22°001'60L feloL
G8'G59'L ££'656'L ¥y L08') ¥2'981°L 8129/} 8Z'Lov'L 06°L9€'L 8T’ 1oL 8T LoVl 69'26¢€'} 8L'GiY'L 8z’ LoV’ sesuadicy
le'Lle €16 1€°126 €e'1LL6 9.v8. z5'6vs'L = 9L V.. €8'66%'| 9L Vv.LL 25'6%S'L Buipuny
0s'eey Lol 25 Lzy'eol G9'/6Z'e0l 90'€L0'¥0L 8%°080'G0L ¥2'266'70L ¥l '$S€°901 99°010°20L 11°200°20} 08'66£'801 22°00L'60L 86°1L10'601 ‘g’ "ueg 99hojdwiz 3sod
ddv dVviN g34 NVl o3aa AON 100 1d43S 1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIA Sl

UOIJRULIOJU| JUBW)SAAU] PUY puny

1SNYL FONVHNSNI dNOUO ALNNOD IHIHSJINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT APRIL FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 8,881,138.52
2021
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
APR PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 3,808,838.52
1 BCBS STOP LOSS (APR) 175,487.65 $ 3,633,350.87
1 BR FOX/CANARX 31,116.52 $ 3,602,234.35
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 124,178.06 | $§  3,726,412.41
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 170687.66] $  3,897,100.07
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17,419.20 [ $  3,914,519.27
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 566,449.38 | $  4,480,968.65
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,586.08 | § 4,489,554.73
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4869.92 | $ 4,494,424.65
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,869.92 | §  4,499,294.57
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 154,094.62 | § 4,653,389.19
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,161.16 | $ 4,706,550.35
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7454156 | $ 4,781,091.91
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 101,296.98 | $ 4,882,388.89
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 277,998.70 | $ 5,160,387.59
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 392584 | % 5164,313.43
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 9725255 | $ 5,261,565.98
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 117,13866 | $ 5,378,704.64
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,74258 | $  5,389,447.22
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 166,521.41 | $ 5,555,968.63
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2286452 |$ 5578,833.15
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,708.08 [ $ 5,591,539.23
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,655.60 | $ 5,604,194.83
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,046,577.24 | $ 6,650,772.07
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 195926.37 | $  6,846,698.44
28 BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAR) 414,679.68 $ 6,432,018.76
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 723916 | $  6,439,257.92
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 771,550.85 | $ 7,210,808.77
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 123,309.80 [ $  7,334,118.57
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7312234 | $  7,407,240.91
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 138,939.58 [ $  7,546,180.49
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14,383.74 | $ 7,560,564.23
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 211,65220 | $ 7,772,216.43
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 251,735.91 | §  8,023,952.34
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 184,676.78 [ $  8,208,529.12
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 50,901.26 | $ 8,259,430.38
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 591,590.12 | $§  8,851,020.50
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 168,786.50 | $  9,019,807.00
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 562,288.97 | $ 9,582,095.97
30 PAYROLL (APRIL) 30,121.49 $ 9,551,974.48
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (APRIL) 8,746.72 $ 9,543,227.76
30 INTEREST 799.90 | § 9,544,027.66
$ 9,544,027.66

$ 9,544,027.66

$ 9,544,027.66

$ 9,544,027.66

$ 9,544,027.66

3 9,544,027.66

$ 9,544,027.66

$ 9,544 027.66

/0)




MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

APR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96

$ 4,444,801.96

30 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED

APR Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 101,433.50

30 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,655.85 97131 $ 100,748.96

30 Total $ 100,748.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED

APR Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96

$ 31,317.96

30 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

APR CD-Florence Savings $ 6,420,612.38

5 6 mos. @ 0.850% (renewed 10/6/20) 74761 | $ 6,421,359.99

30 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/6/21) 65929 [ $§ 6,422,019.28

30 Total $ 6,422,019.28

APR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,715281.43

30 7 mos. @.50 (renewed 10/21/20) 1,711.23 | $  9,716,992.66

30 7 mos. @.50 (renewed 10/22/20) 45557 | $ 9,717,448.23

30 7 mos. @.350 (renewed 1/5/21) 1,278.05| $ 9,718,726.28

Total $ 9,718,726.28

APR Portfolio Value APR 1, 2021 $ 12,998,070.21

Additional Investment $ 12,998,070.21

30 Investment Earnings/Loss 259,276.68 | § 13,257,346.89

Total

#REF!




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FOR MAY 2021 PREMIUMS
~ APRIL PREMIUMS NOT PAID TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2021  INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:

May5 2021 .
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 19,478.40 ’ 5/3/2021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH DIST 211,674.22 5/3/2021
PLAINFIELD 8,586.08 5/3/2021
WESTHAMPTON 44,301.18 5/3/2021
LEVERETT 60,308.88 5/3/2021
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 52,354.12 5/5/2021

$ 396,702.88




12

(4572} LOV9 STH9 66£9 6€9 76€9 9L£9 LS€9 LTE9 [443:] SE€9 159 €1€9 _ 09 _ 709 _ 10£9 _ €19 _ 90€9 suejd Iy - Tv.LOL|
€¢St 615¢C L15T Z15¢ 605¢C 66vC 1842 8LYC [ 124 9ve LShT (3244 9€bT Teve €eve | €1ve | vIbe | sove sue|d X3a3 [ejoL
€/CT vLTT €171 et 6921 9T 657T 0921 1SCT vSeT 474 TvCT SeCT [Tt 9zet et | ocer | 9ter Aluo @akoldwz-4
0sZT SYTT T ovet ovet LETT (444} 81CT ¥12T orCt S0ZT v0CT 10ZT Y6TT L6TT T6TT | #6IT | 26TT Aluo eakojdwiz-H
X3a3an
€99 299 899 899 899 999 899 S99 LS9 59 659 659 599 59 09 €59 €59 6v9 Sueld Odd 4%8H [ejoL
L9€ 89¢ 89¢ TLE 89¢ 0LE 0L€ 69€ v9€ £9¢ S9¢ £9¢ 43 $S€ ¥SE LSE 8GE SS€ sue|d AliweS [ejo
96¢ 76T 00€ L6C 00¢€ 96¢ 86¢ 96¢ €6¢ 16¢ v6¢ 967 £0€ 867 96¢ 967 S6C ¥6¢ sue|d sakoldw3 [ejo L
8T Ste 6T 9T R4 ST e we PET LET 8¢t 8€¢ 4 44 0€e T€T ¥ET 0ge Odd 4 [ejoL
X4 0¢T 62T 62T [TT 81 8T T vT 9zt 9¢T Y43 61T 61T 61T 0zt wr 61T Aiwe4-4
61T STT 0zt LTT 81T /1T 9TT STT 01T 1Tt [ans €IT 911 €117 11T 11T [45> 111 AluQ eshojdwz-4
STH LTV 6Tt T £Tv 1y vy 47 (a4 LTV TP T2y oty oty ozy wy 6Tt 6TY Odd H [eloL
8€C 8¢¢ 65T we e we we e ove L€T 6€C 8¢€¢ 34 [354 [ LET 9¢T 9¢T Awe4-H
LLT 6T 08T 08T 78T 64T 73T 18T €8T 08T 8T €37 L81 98T S8T a3t €37 €8T AuQ ssholdwz-H
(0dd) aay¥3a43™d 19313 3¥VYD 3N1g
9zee 9zee 1343 6TCE STCE LTee Lees vIze S6IE v0zE 6TZE Lyes (4423 1€CE 1€2E g€Ce | 9ves | ewee sueld OH 4%%H [BJoL
[TCT LTTT [444’ @ vzet 0€CT GETT LETT 3743 8T 1STT 8971 8971 89CT 1921 €9¢T | €921 69¢T sueld AjiweS [ejo]
LYL LYl L 1423 Lyl SSL 96/ ¥SL LYl 8L ShL Lyl St 67L €L €L 9¢L Sel | + @ahojdwg |ejo
79Tt 7971 99T SSTT YT wer 9€7T €2e1 €021 80¢T L12T [4347 62CT veTT et 8€TT | LvTT Stet sue|d eaAoidwz |ejo |
SPLT LT 6vLT SYLT EWLT ¥SLT 8YLT LELT 0zt TELT €ELT 9G/T [374% 0SLT 9S/T 9SLT | ¥9LT ¥9LT OINH 4 [BloL
9/9 ¥19 8.9 9/9 6.9 789 739 889 069 €69 969 0L 869 869 169 69 769 639 Aiwed-4
€L€ TLE TULE SLE LLE 8¢ 8/€ 8L€ LLE 8LE v.€ T8¢ %3 TLE 9/€ vLE LLE 8L€ } + @okojdwz-4
969 969 669 769 /89 069 939 1.9 €59 099 €99 €49 €19 189 €89 889 569 L69 AluQ sakojdwz-4
1871 e 8T VLT YT ELVT 6LYT LLYT ST €LVT 98YT 16VT 6LYT 1871 SLYT 6LVT | T8YT S8YT OWH H [eloL
TS €1 ] 9%S SvS 8tS 185 675 85§ SSS 195 995 0.5 0.5 0LS 695 145 08S Awed-H
vLE SLE 0/€ £9€ 0L€ €LE 8/€ 9/€ 0LE 0L€ TLE 99¢ £5¢ 85S¢ 95¢ 09¢€ 6SE LS€ | + oakojdwz-H
995 995 [9G 195 LSS 755 0SS 7SS 0SS 8bS ¥SS 65S 959 €55 65 0SS 78S 81S AuQ sakojdwz-H
aNnr AVIN Udv VYW g3d NVP 23a AON 120 1d3s ony Alne aNNr | AVIA ddv | ¥VN | 934 NVE 3n79 OWH
1202 020T NV1d

Junod uejd 0¢0c-610c-Al
1sni] @dsueinsuj dnoig Ayunog asysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

January

February

March
April

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

REAE <E A - A < < R I <2 - R I <o B e < I < - < R < < O < - - < A A A - I - S < A - A < - S A A < R - B A

CLAIMS

4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,5653.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93

> >» » » >» » » > >» » > > > > > > > > > > r > > > > > > > r > r > > > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

LSE A - A A I - < A - - < T o - T < A - A - B - A A = s - A < = R - R - - B S = s A R - SR = Y

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> > >» >» >» > » >» >» > > > > > > > > > > > r > > > > >r x> > >r>> > > > >

A = Actual Info.

RO~ < R - -C R - e < A B - B <R - A < o R < A R - B = S - B < R = I AR AR < N <2 S 7= B - B < - A 7 A - A - A <= B - S - S - S oY

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)

1,137,456.93

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)

(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)

(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36

735,253.43

860,319.75

266,909.23

417,428.82

698,306.45

(1,044,261.63)

(1,605,489.67)

(2,213,692.19)

540,898.51

292,388.15

(8,358.72)

268,198.40

175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)

643,889.54

E = Estimate based on some actual information




12/8¢/v ‘l104Aed 19N
wniwaJad xy XapaN
1|NSu0D ||

UOI3BJ0]||e JUBWAIIIDI YV
asuadx3 auoyds|at
Swie|d xygeue)

sainn

ddV - 9dueunsu| yijeay
TZ/¥1/v ‘|loJhed 19N

994 3u13Nsuo) Xy

2141033

1] Snouep

swied xgeue)

32eUINSU| 34T

sqns Jaded ‘sajddns ‘sdweis
asuadx3 sauoyda|al
wnjwaJid aoduesnsuidy Ydv
ddVv - 1usy

Suipungaid wiep Ajyauo

SO

SO

SOA

SOA

SaA

SOA

XXX
00€s

XXX
oves

XXX

00€s
XXX

XXX

0L¢s
XXX

SJIDIIMIBYD
Xy 24e2IP3IA aN|g

JageH pJempd

pJeog juswaunay aJysdwep
NO3Vv

xyeue)

92JN0SJaAT

1I9DH

SJHIMYIBYD

J0SSY 19 X04 Hg

pHS |euoleN

21391e.41S sndeled

xyeue)

[en1nj\ uoisog

eays ydasor

uoziapn

S€04d

Ayjeay 35 Supy)

Sd0d

06'€6EVEL'S

0L LLOTT
89'6/9V1V
00°002°S
vEL0L'E
ST
08'7579
0€'2¢
9€'769°9
8/°€¥S0T
7T685°0¢
05°SS
00'8S6'T
0SvLTY
ST'TY

9L €VT
91T
S9'/8Y'SLT
00°0€T'T
00°00€2£0°S

74
€SS
/LSS
T/SS
0/SS
6959

899§
£95S

9959
5959
9SS
95S

€959

AN
\wb

HOV T20Z/8¢/¥
HOV T207/8¢/%
120z/9¢/v
1coz/9t/v
Tc0z/0T/v
Tzoz/oz/y
Tzoz/oz/y
Tzoz/oz/v
HOV TZ0C/vT/v
TT0e/6/v
TT0e/6/v
HOV T20Z/t/v
L20Z/T/v
£Z0Z/T/v
TZ0z/T/v
T20z/T/v
HOV TZ0Z/T/¥
TZ0T/1/v
alIm TZOZ/T/¥




L20Z/5L/50 ‘pajuld

1202170 :pouad Buipiodey

S
=
50°098'760°1$ L1'968'885$ 88°596'505$ jejo L
BAIA20BJUOD
40 90Ul
i . SAIOY £0°201L'5ZrS 19°0£0'zers zv'9L0'ss Joj 4BUNO2UT - LHOSZ juejjeoxg Welieoxs  LZ02/Ze/v0 wespuadeq 4 LLo0C ) -
snisin
9AROY 85°L11'€8ZS 66'€19'29L$ 65°/6v'0ZL$ 40 sisoLaWopus - 008N poo led  1Z0Z/LEv0 Jaquosang 4 00000009+ 1
paljioadsun ‘ainjiey
A iy SNIY pbLY9'98ES 1S°6v2'rS 18°168'28¢$ Asuppj 810y - 6N Jiey Jood  1202/0Z/%0 ssnodg 4 100000" 8/
"ON dric.ig snjelg Pied pied pred sisoubelqg sisoubold sisouboid soa diysuonelgy ispusn al Jequisiy a0da SWeN auiepN jseT
Jequispy IBloL Aoeuwreyd {edipo pied isaybiH  oAnoadsoid aApoadsosdy jusday FETHIET] jsiid
SOl

SaMeW YINSEOg JUN0ddE 8} 0} p:

"asodind Aue Joj uojeuLIo Ul SIU} JO asn wouy Buisie Ajjiqel| Aue sejusp pue podal siyy Ul paulejuod uoewloul sy Buipsebas sapueliem Jo suopejussaidel ou

SEM JEUM JO UOEDIPUI U JoU S1 pue Ajuo sesodind Juswiaiss [euy pue Buiplodas sso7 dois Joj st odal sy 1 "YINSEOH JO ANliqel| au) Jou S| sjusWwees Jo Buipoda sso| dojs Uo papnjoul aq PINOYS JO SI 18U} SIaLLED

[BuIe}xa Woyy paiinbay uonewnojul ‘sheiencd sso7 dojg JnoA Jepun siqesijdde 4| “peseajal sem 3l yolum o} Juensind JOBAUOD SU} PUE ME] LI SOUEPIODIE U} PAUIBJUIRW 8] PINOYS PUE UORBULIONU! LEsL [Ruosiad Jojpue |B1JUSPIUOD SUlEIUoD Hoda siy L
SPasNyoesse| Jo PoIYS anjg ssoin anjg

1seybiH

YBIH Asop

ybIH

wnipajy
abeleny 0} mo

1509 a1njnd pejoadxg 104 [enuslod

Jood

lleq

poogy
poog) Ausp
JIETEE]

snjelg sisoubold

XY [edIpspy
000'5.2$

:obeiano) Jsuag
:8|qionpaQ oloadg

2T0Z/0€/90 - 0202/L0/L0 pled
1LZ0Z/0€/90 - 020Z/L.0/20 :pawnou]
vT/TL edA 1 oenuoD

sialoweied Aotjod

0202/1L0/20 :81eQ eARosy3

OY9O FONVANSNI ALNNOD FHIHSINYH

6160920

‘auwieN Jepjoyhaiod
apjoyhaljod

yoday Atewwing %00} sso dojs




1202/54/S0 -pejulid

SAOY 8SVZS'VLLS

SAOY 96'6ZL VrLS

SAIOY $/°8€8'OPLS

SAIOY $8'0L6°v9T$

SNV 89'12S'Vv/2$

SAY [€°219'85L$

SNV Z¥'LBS'YSLS

BAIPY 65'G29'69L$

SAIOY €5'85Z'502$

SAIOY [$'88.°292$

SAOY 6765 LPLS

SN ZE'98L'€5LS

SNOY Z8'6YZ LYLS

SAOY GO9S LPLS

SAOY 59'€6€'091L$

so€le'L$

zeTss

r'LTS

v8'66L'€$

¥2'582'¢9%

'ov0'L$

YSLLS

89'€95$

zcoes

Le/91L'852$

99eee/els

89'805'€$

6L,60'L$

rP'665'9€$

697LL'e$

egLieesls

¥9'LL0'VPLS

zeLI8'orls

L0'LLL'V9TS

pe'geT'LiTs

€6'045'251$

88'6/5'V5L$

L6'LLL'69LS

1€'822'50Z$

oL'1z9'v$

€8'092'$

v9'2/2'06L$

€0ZsL'orL$

L1'Z96'0LLS

96'8/9'051$

s1s0J9|9s o|din - SO pooo) Ausp
uojod

plowbis Jo wsejdosu
Jueublifen - /8L0
seasoued

auuoopus Jo wsejdosu
ueubliep - ¥520
anbuoy

0 9sBq Jo Wse|dosu

jueubiep - LOD

areq

poog Alsp

Je

uolsuspadAy Ateuowind
01]0qUIBOGLUIOIL

dluoyY - 2/el

np

3lig onedayenul pue Jany
Jo wsejdosu jueublew
Kiepuooss - /820

poo9

poo9
sisoJo|os a|diyn - GO pooo Alap
BIX0dAY UM ainjiey
fioyesdsal aluoIyo
pue ainoy - L.zger poo9
ELI0E [BUIWOPGEOIRIOU}
Jo uoyoessid - €0L 2l poo9 Aiap
payoadsun ‘awoIpuAs
onse(dsApoleAp - 69va
payadsun ‘siijod

pue sijusjuaossed
SAIOBJUILON - 6ZGM
ago|

[ejeued Jjo wsejdosu
eubliep - €120
snbeydosa Jo

pdiuy Jemo] Jo wisejdosu
weublep - 5510
uononIsqo

Jnounm siiskosjoyo
sinoe yum Joppe|qjied
40 snjnofeD - 0008)
uofolejul

fetpieookw (INILSN)
UOHEASI® |S-UON - #1.2]

poos AIsp

pooo) Aisp

PooH

poo

pooo

pooH

pooD

Jleq

poo

Jo0d

ey

poo9

pooo) Aiap

1004

P00

poog) Aiap

poo9) Alap

sed

1004

pooo

sey

1coz/Lervo

L20oe/BL/¥0

Leoe/Levo

1202/vLiv0

1202/02/¥0

Leoe/sLivo

L20e/ezivo

Leoe/ieivo

L20z/Le/v0

120T/ELIP0

1202/02/v0

1202/cLiv0

Leoe/eeivo

Lcoz/ee/eo

1202/02/%0

Jaquosans

9asnodg

Jequosgng

asnodg

Jsquosang

oshodg

Jaquosang

Jequosgng

Jsquosang

asnodg

Jaquosgng

sshodg

esnodg

juspuadag

asnodg

1

120Z/%0 poliad Buipoday

000(

100C

0 JCvvvivnnr voan

0007

ooce s

0ot

0000

10007 ¥

‘oN dnoig

snjeyg Pled

Jequay 1BjoL

pied
Asewiieyd

pied
[ed1psiy

sisouBoid
aAnoadsoud

sisoubeiq
pred jseubiy

sisouboid

aAnoadsoney

s0d
Jus09Yy

ISO

diysuonejey

iapusg

ai sequieiy a0d

Jaquapy

X

e

-

o muEmZ mEmZ 1se
1sdid

‘asodind Aue Joj uonewLIOlUl SIL} JO BSh Woy Buisue Aljigel Aue ssiusp pue Jodad siU} Ul pauIRjuoD UoRewwoul sy Buipsebal senuelLEMm Jo suoiejussaidal ou
sayew YINSEOE JUnodde 8y} o} Pajliq SEM JeUM Jo UojEDIpUl Ue Jou s| pue Ajuo sesodind Juswepes Jeul pue Bumodas sso doig 1oy st podal siyL "WYINSEOE 40 Ajjigel au) Jou si sjuswapes Jo Burodal sso| dojs Uo papnjoul ag PINOYS JO S1 Jeu} SisLied

1s8ybiH

ybiH Aiep

ybiy

wnipapy
asbelony 0} Mo

1809 2.injn4 pejoedxg 104 [BlIUd0g

Jood
e

P00,
poog) Auap
pUETEE]

snjelg sisouboid

[eUIBIX® WOy PaUInbal UoeuLIojUl ‘8BBISA00 $507 dolS JnoA Jepun sjqedijdde J| “pases|es Sem J Yolum 0} Juensind JOBIUOO U} PUE ME| UJIM SIUBPIOIOE Ul PSUIRIUIEL ] PINOYS PUB UORBULIOJUI U)BaY [BUOSISd Jo/pUE [BUSPIIUOD SUIBIUOD Hodes siy)

spesnyoesse| Jo pjalys anjg ssoJd anig

XY [edipoy :ebeiano) jysusg
005°2€L$ ‘ploysaiy ] Buinoday
000'S/2$ @|qnonpa ouoadg

¢202/0€/90 - 020Z/L0/L0 ‘pled
1202/0€/90 - 0202/L0/L0 paunouj
v/l :adA ] JoBRUOD

siajoweled Adijod

0coz/Lo/L0 :2leq aARdRYg

OYO FONVINSNI ALNNOD FHIHSINYH

6160920

Joday Arewwing

:awep Japjoykaijod
Japjoykaljod

%05 $s07 dojs




1202/5L/S0 ‘pauld

75'€80°LLPES

cLopz'L1ss

6£°€p8°'256'2¢

1202/%0 ‘poliad Buiodey

12301

SAY ZE'085'S5LS

BNV 8E'LLB LSS

MY L/6LY'89LS

SAY Sy OVL'SYLS

BAIOY 85'85G'EhLS

oe'eeL'ze

66'€L97$

59'69%

89'06¢$

69'6/2%

zZ0°ZLy'esls

6€°/62'€5L$

zL'052'89L$

L20°6¥8'vPLS

68'28Z'erLl$

EIPIEoALOET
JBINOUIUBA - ZL11

asessip sjodyeg - ZGEW
Aayie jeigeusd

S|ppIW J3| JO SIsousis
10 uoIsn|o20 palwedsun
0} 8np uoyoseUl
[eJg2I80 - ZL.GEl
asessIp

suosumed - 029

SAlBA

1ok Jo Aousidiynsul
[BHUSBUOD - LEZD

poon

poo9 Aisp

poog) Ausp

Poo

poo9 Aisp

PooH

pooo fsp

pooo

sley

pooo Aisp

Lcoe/ee/yo

Leog/ee/vo

1202/GL/¥0

Lcoe/eeyo

Lcoe/le/eo

Joquosgng

asnodg

asnodg

Jaquosgng

oasnodg

= 0000

| Lanone”

N Loc £

"asodind Aue Jo} UolewlIoul SIU Jo asn wioly Buislie Ayjigel| Aue saiusp pue podal S} Ul pausiuvy o BUIOJUL B} WUIpIcuUos Sousacm 4w suulciuosTIaa)l OU
SIEW YINSEDE JUN0DIE SUL 0} P3|IIq SEM JEUM JO UOKEDIPUL UE Jou I pue Ajuo sesodind Juswispiss |eul pue Buiiodal sso doig Joj st Wodal sy L "INSEO 40 Alligel| 8} Jou S| spuswaes Jo Burpods) $so| dojs Uo papnjoul a0 PNOYS O SI JeY) SISLUIED
[BLLIS)X® Woyy painba uolewojul *86e12/00 $507 doig Inok Jopun sigesldde J| “paseajes sem 1l Yalum o] Juensind JOBAUOD SU} PUE ME| UM SOUBPIOOOE Uj PaUlejUIeW &G PINOYS PUE UOKBULIOJU| jeay [euosiod Jo/pUB [equapiiuod Sulejuoo Jodal syl

1saybiH
YbIH Aiep
ubiH
wnipsiy

abeleny 0} mo]
1509 aining pejoadxg 104 jenuslod

100
ey

poog
poos) AIsp
jusjjeoxgy

snje}s sisouboid

spasnyoesse|\ Jo SIS anig sso4) anig
:ebeJano) Nyausg

XY [e2lpsiy
005'.€L$
000'6.2$

2202/0€/90 - 020Z/1L0/20
1.202/0€/90 - 020Z/L0/L0 ‘paunoul
¥ZiZL :adk] yorHUOD

sigjaweied Aaljod

020¢/1L0/20 :8jeq sAnoelg
O¥9 FONVHNSNI ALNNOD FHIHSWVYH :sweN Japjoykoljod
6160920 Japjoykoliod

yoday Atewwing 9,06 sso dojg




MASSACHUSETTS

Employer Stop Loss Proposal '

Account Name Hampshire County Insurance Group | SIC Code 9111
Effective Date 07/01/2021 | Broker/Consultant  Direct - No Producer
Benefits Quoted Specific Sales Executive Heidi Fountain

 Specific Insurance
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4
Benefits Covered Medical, Rx Card  Medical, Rx Card  Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card
Contract Basis 12124 12124 12/24 12124
Deductible per Individual $ 275,000 $ 300,000 $ 325,000 $ 350,000
Annual Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Quoted Rate Per Month Enroliment
Single 1,538 § 2311  §$ 21.24 $ 19.58 § 18.11
Family 2,367 $ 7452 $ 69.18 §$ 6430 $ 59.93
Estimated Annual Premium $ 2,543,184 $ 2,356,994 $ 2,187,746 $ 2,036,490
Quoted Rate(s) includes Commissions of 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
_ Overall Max Liability* =~ =
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4
Annual Specific Premium $ 2,543,184 $ 2,356,994 $ 2,187,746 $ 2,036,490
Total Max Liability $ 2,543,184 $ 2,356,994 $ 2,187,746 $ 2,036,490

* Overall max liability does not include any administrative fees with Blue Cross or any outside administrator.

Proposed
Curent Rate Increase
Single 519.23 20.20%
Family 562.08 20.008%
HRMP Released 04/21/2021 1

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association O




FY 2021 Budget

FY 2022 Budget

FY 2022
Budgeted
7/1/21-6/30/22

356,000
5,000

104,644

59,500
350

525,494

BUDGET FY 2021
ITEMS Budgeted
WAGES & BENEFITS 7/1/21-6/30/22
SALARY* 345,000.00
LONGEVITY 4,000.00
OVERTIME
TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL
FICA (062)
MED TAX (.0145)
CONTRIBUTORY RET. 98,000.00
EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP
HEALTH INSURANCE 42,500.00
LIFE INSURANCE 320.00
UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 489,820.00
BUDGET
ITEMS
NON SALARY EXPENSES
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF)
Rent 15,450.00
Parking 1,200.00
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 12,500.00
LEGAL 5,000.00
TELEPNONE/INTERNET 3,500.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 600.00
OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIES 2,000.00
MISC. EXPENSES 700.00
NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS
POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,500.00
POSTAGE METER RENTAL
MINI GRANTS/WELLNESS 25,000.00
STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP.
SURETY BONDS/OTHER INS 1,750.00
TELEPHONES
TRAINING 500.00
TRAVEL INJOUT of STATE 3,000.00
UTILITIES 3,000.00
TOT. Inderect Costs
Total Non-Salary 77,700.00

15,600
500
13,500
3,000
3,600
600
2,500
500

3,500

25,000

1,750

3,000
4,800

77,850




BUDGET
ITEMS
I.T.
COMPUTER HARDWARE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000
DESK TOP PCs
MISC PROF & TECH SERV.** 26,400.00 40,000
TOTAL DATA PROCESSING 27,400.00 41,000
| TOTALS [ 594,920.00 | | 644,344.00 |

Does not include potential IT work to replace Server and/or Billing Program




DRAFT
4.1.2021

To the Executive Committee
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the Hampshire County
Group Insurance Trust (the Trust) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
Trust’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. However, as discussed below, we
identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the
likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows:

® Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than
remote but less than likely.

* Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.

Material weaknesses are noted in the table of contents and comment headings.

L)




DRAFT
4.1.2021

During our audit we also became aware of other matters that we believe represent
opportunities for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The
recommendations that accompany this letter summarize our comments and suggestions
concerning those matters.

The Trust’s written responses to our comments and suggestions have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Trust,
and others within the Trust, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Greenfield Massachusetts
To be dated upon acceptance and
understanding of the statements.

_—




DRAFT
4.1.2021

CURRENT YEAR ISSUES:

1. Establish a General Ledger Accounting System (Material Weakness)

The Trust uses spreadsheets to track and record revenues and expenses flowing
through the operating checking account. The Trust also uses QuickBooks, but is
currently only utilized to pay vendor invoices. Since the spreadsheet is maintained
on the cash basis, it does not provide a complete account of all the activities of the
Trust. In order to perform the audit, a complete account of all Trust transactions on
the accrual basis of accounting is needed, which includes the recording of accounts
receivable and accounts payable. A large number of adjustments were required as
part of the audit process to record balances maintained in the separate
spreadsheets and other records provided by the Trust.

The implementation of a general ledger accounting system will provide the Trust
with a complete account of all transactions on the accrual basis of accounting and
improve controls and oversight over the Trust’s activity. We recommend the Trust
takes the necessary steps to get this system up and running and consider hiring an
internal bookkeeper or outsourcing this service through an accounting firm.

Trust’s Response:

2. Consider Establishing an OPEB Trust Fund

In June 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement
No. 45 which addresses other post-employment benefits (OPEB), including medical,
dental, vision and other health-related benefits provided to terminated or retired
employees and their dependents and beneficiaries. Currently there is no legal
requirement to fund this liability; however, Legislation was passed (Chapter 218
Section 15 of the Acts of 2016) that significantly expanded and clarified the
responsibilities of governmental entities in maintaining OPEB trust funds, including
clarifying the criteria for accessing the fund’s assets, providing investment options,
and a custodial management framework (which supersede the original legislation
passed in January of 2009).

While the liability associated with the Trust is not excessive and the Trust already
has the assets available to offset the entire liability, we recommend the Trust

consider formally adopting the statute and creating the OPEB trust.

Trust’s Response:

R
<




The following is a summary of net position for the current and prior fiscal years:

NET POSITION
2020 2019
Current and other assets S 38,919,221 $ 35,633,906
Deferred outflows 136,852 124,315
Current liabilities 8,596,478 10,077,257
Noncurrent liabilities 1,056,695 1,072,249
Total liabilities 9,653,173 11,149,506
Deferred inflows 83,984 32,621
Unrestricted net position S 29,318,916 S 24,576,094

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

2020 2019
Operating revenues S 72,336,321 S 70,965,251
Operating expenses (68,090,209) (68,932,977)
Operating income 4,246,112 2,032,274
Nonoperating revenues 496,710 801,964
Change in net position 4,742,822 2,834,238
Net position - beginning of year 24,576,094 21,741,856
Net position - end of year S 29,318,916 S 24,576,094

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Hampshire County Group
Insurance Trust’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to:
Mr. Joseph Shea, Director
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

98 King Street
Northampton, MA 01060




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Net Position

Assets
Current:

June 30, 2020

Cash and short-term investments S

Investments
Member accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Related to pensions

Liabilities

Current:

Member deposits
Accrued claims payable (IBNR)

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Compensated absences
Net pension liability
Total OPEB liability

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to pensions

Net Position
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

S

9,042,576
23,991,528
3,671,425

2,213,692

38,919,221

136,852

4,444,802

4,151,676

8,596,478

48,492
730,013

278,190

1,056,695

9,653,173

83,984

29,318,916

29,318,916

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

N




gss‘eol'ce $

85569T°EE S

L8ESYLOT S

$69950°T S

8v0'99zZ‘6c ¢

8¥0°992'6C S

€L1°€59'6 S

S69'950°T S

€T0'0EL
0618LC
678y

7698896 S

€T00EL
0618
z6v'8y

8/1°965°8 S

0000097
208 'y
068°€¥9

SY6'VI6'EY S

9/9TSTY
08 vy

127'616°8¢€ S

€0L'96€

SYE‘L6E6T

L68'0TT VT
T2/0€/v Jo sy

ailianvnn

T69°€1CC
STV'TL9E
8TS‘T66'ET
9/S8T¥0‘6

0202/0€/9 J0 sy
paupny

Bjep pojewisy ..

S}ossy JoN [ejo L
pejoulsalun
s)]assy 1oN

saniljiqerT jejo L
SelIjigel] JuSLINoUoN [ejo

«x«AHIQEIT UoIsued 1N

«xx UOEBIIJO 03dO 18N
«xxSOOUSSR pajesuadwo) paniooy
saljijigel JualinouoN

saljiqel JuaLng [ejo |

««(dNEI) 8|qehed swie|d paniooy

sysoda Jequispy|

s|qenisoay/s|qehed juswajes swielD

a|qeded [HODd J0 9oueINSUISY [BUOHISUBI] YOV
8|qefeq wniwald q Wed alesipap

aling

saijjiqel

sjessy [B10]

spun4 JaylQ woi4 sng
9|geAI928l SJUN022. JaquIB|
SJUSLLISOAU|

SJUSWISSAU] WIS} LOYS pue ysed
waung

Sjossy

S19SSY JON JO JUSWaIEls

}sni] doueinsuj dnois Ajuno9 asysdweH

LT




